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From: RONALD ROWE JR (OPQ)

To: DAVID CHO (PPD)

Cc: CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR);_ (PPD);_ (PPD);_ (PPD)
Subject: Re: CNN inquiry

Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 7:01:27 PM

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 8, 2021, at 6:43 PM, DAVID CHO (PPD) <l @usss.dhs.gov>
wrote:

Good evening,

| just received a call from [NSSNISRISBR. ~rparently CNN will be running a story on
how a family pet bit two agents, and have now been sent to Delaware. Of course the

situation is sensitive, and unsure how the information originated.
Just wanted to send to you for awareness.
Respectfully

David

USSS20210500-027
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From: RONALD ROWE IR (OPO)

To: KIMBERLY CHEATLFE (OPO)
Subject: Re: CNN inquiry

Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 7:08:39 PM
Yup

Sent from my 1iPhone

On Mar 8, 2021, at 7:07 PM, KIMBERLY CHEATLE (OPO)

This 1s nidiculous.
** Draft/pre-decisional **

Kimberly A Cheatle

Assistant Director
Office of Protective Operations
202 R ©

Please pardon any typos, sent from my iPhone

On Mar 8. 2021, at 7:01 PM, RONALD ROWE JR (OPO)
-@usss.dhs. gov> wrote:
Bad news travels fast!

RR

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "DAVID CHO (PPD)"

(@usss.dhs.gov>

Date: March 8, 2021 at 6:43:03 PM EST

To: "CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR)"

5 @usss.dhs.gov>, "RONALD
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"DAVID CHO (PPD)" <_@usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: CNN inquiry

Good evening,

| just received a call from_. Apparently CNN

will be running a story on how a family pet bit two agents,
and have now been sent to Delaware. Of course the
situation is sensitive, and unsure how the information
originated.

Just wanted to send to you for awareness.

Respectfully

David

USSS20210500-029



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: RONALD ROWE IR (OPO)

To: KIMBERLY CHEATLFE (OPO)
Subject: Fwd: CNN inquiry

Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 7:28:05 PM

So far, no query as of yet.

RR

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR)"

Date: March 8, 2021 at 7:14:36 PM EST

To: "DAVID CHO (PPD)"

Jusss.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: CNN inquiry

David,

Thank you. For your awareness NO ONE from CNN has reached out to CMR

regarding this matter.
Cathy

Cathy L. Milhoan
Director of Communications
U.S. Secret Service

_@usss.dhs.gov

Main: (202) 406-5708
Direct: (202

cet: 202 NN

On Mar 8, 2021, at 6:43 PM, DAVID CHO (PPD)

-@.usss.dhs. gov> wrote:

Good evening,
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| just received a call from_. Apparently CNN will be running
a story on how a family pet bit two agents, and have now been sent to

Delaware. Of course the situation is sensitive, and unsure how the
information originated.
Just wanted to send to you for awareness.

Respectfully

David

USSS20210500-031
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From: DAVID CHO (PPD)

To: CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR)

Cc: RONALD ROWE JR (OPO);_ (PPD);_ (PPD);_ (PPD)
Subject: Re: CNN inquiry

Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:06:00 PM

Thank you

On Mar 8, 2021, at 9:56 PM, CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR) <{{S} SIS RBISII @ 555 .dhs.gov> wrote:

CBS has queried. We offered no comment and referred to WH.

Cathy L. Milhoan
Director of Communications
U.S. Secret Service

@usss.dhs.gov<m_ usss.dhs.gov>

Main: (202) 406-5708<tel:(202)%20406-5708>

Direct: (202) <tel:(202)%?2 >

Cell: (202) <tel:(202)%2 >

On Mar 8, 2021, at 7:27 PM, RONALD ROWE JR (OPO) <l @usss.dhs.gov> wrote:

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 8,2021, at 7:14 PM, CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR) <{{S}SSRBISI @ 555 .dhs.gov> wrote:
David,

Thank you. For your awareness NO ONE from CNN has reached out to CMR regarding this matter.

Cathy

Cathy L. Milhoan

Director of Communications
U.S. Secret Service

@usss.dhs.gov<m_ usss.dhs.gov>

Main: (202) 406-5708<tel:(202)%20406-5708>

Direct: (202) <tel:(202)%?2 >

Cell: (202) <tel:(202)%?2 >

On Mar 8, 2021, at 6:43 PM, DAVID CHO (PPD) <|jiJllll @usss.dhs.gov> wrote:

Good evening,

I just received a call from_. Apparently CNN will be running a story on how a family pet bit two

agents, and have now been sent to Delaware. Of course the situation is sensitive, and unsure how the information
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originated.
Just wanted to send to you for awareness.
Respectfully

David

USSS20210500-033





